
 

Quality Assurance Memo  

 

To: 

 

GAM-145 personnel 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

cc: Accountable Manager and Safety Department 

Issue: 13082020-01 

Re: Maintenance Organisation Exposition Update 

Dear all, 

Kindly be informed that MOE issue 2, revision 0 is now withdrawn from use. MOE issue 
2 revision 01 dated 06th August 2020 has been issued to reflect new changes to the policy and 
procedure. 
 
Changes are as follows: 
 

1. MOE Part 1.8.2, Engineering premises 
a. Added capability for the following aircrafts: 

i. Added EC155B fitted with Safran Arriel 2C1 
ii. Added EC155B1 fitted with Safran Arrie 2C2 
iii. Added AS355F2 fitted with Rolls-Royce Model 250-C20F 
iv. Added AS355N fitted with Safran Arrius 1A 

 
2. MOE Part 1.9.2, Aircraft Maintenance  

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

 
MOE can be accessed through soft copies distributed to each respective EICs.  

 
Thank you. 
Luqman Hakim bin Mohd Aroff 
Quality Assurance Officer 
13/08/2020 


